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Australian Capital Territory 

Public Place Names (Greenway) Determination 
2004 (No 1) 
Disallowable instrument DI2004-88 

made under the  

Public Place Names Act 1989— section 3 (Minister to determine names) 

 
 
I DETERMINE the names of the public places that are Territory Land as specified in the 
attached schedule and as indicated on the attached plan. 

 

 

 

 

 
Neil Savery 
Delegate of the Minister 

 
4 June 2004 
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SCHEDULE  

Public Place Names (Greenway) Determination 2004 (1) 

Division of Greenway: Architects 
NAME 
 

ORIGIN 
 

SIGNIFICANCE 
 

Drew Street Edward Drew 
(1857-1920) 

Australian Architect 

Edward Drew was born in England.  He studied at the Royal 
Academy of Arts, London and was articled to Thomas 
Verity, architect.   

Edward sailed to New Zealand in 1878 and was employed 
by the Public Works Department in Dunedin.  He moved to 
Sydney in 1883 to join the Colonial Architect’s Office.   

He was closely involved in the building of the Mitchell 
Library, the Sydney GPO, the NSW Art Gallery and many 
other notable buildings in NSW.  

Edward was appointed Chief Supervising Architect in 1915. 
He is also known for inventing a type of interlocking brick 
and by 1905 up to 10,000 of these were being produced 
daily. 

 

Eileen Good 
Street 

Eileen Good 
(1893-1986) 

Australian Architect 
 
Eileen Good was Australia’s first female academic in 
architecture.  Eileen was articled to Purchas & Teague in 
1912.  She completed her articles in 1916 and then entered 
the Diploma of Architecture course at the University of 
Melbourne in 1917, the third woman to do so. 

In 1920 she became the first female graduate of the Diploma 
of Architecture and the ninth candidate overall to receive the 
award.  After her graduation she worked with F. Louis 
Klingender. 

Late in 1920 she was elected the first female member of the 
Royal Victorian Institute of Architects.  In 1924 she was 
appointed as Senior Demonstrator, the first full-time staff 
member of the School of Architecture at the University of 
Melbourne.  Eventually promoted to Lecturer in 1949, 
Eileen worked her entire career as an academic at the 
University of Melbourne. 
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